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Julie Johnson
To: Adesoro, Angela MSubject: RE: Street Light 50th Street North and Lily Avenue North

  Emily Becker City Planner City of Lake Elmo 651-747-3912 ebecker@lakeelmo.org 

  
From: Adesoro, Angela M [mailto:angela.m.adesoro@xcelenergy.com]  Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:12 AM To: Emily Becker <EBecker@lakeelmo.org> Subject: RE: Street Light 50th Street North and Lily Avenue North 
 Good Morning Emily – We could install a LED cobra fixture fed overhead on the existing wood pole at this intersection. It would be approx. $400.00  upfront. If the City was interested in a fiberglass pole fed underground with a LED cobra fixture it would be a few thousand dollars upfront. Please let me know if you need additional information. Thank you.  Angela   
From: Emily Becker [mailto:EBecker@lakeelmo.org]  Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 12:49 PM To: Adesoro, Angela M Subject: RE: Street Lights on Lily Ave in Tana Ridge Development (Proposal Attached)  
XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution 
before clicking on any links or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information 
please visit the Phishing page on XpressNET. 
Angela,   I’m also looking for the cost for one street light to be installed along 50th Street North and Lily Avenue North. Least expensive option is fine. Rough quote is fine too, just need to give an idea.    Emily Becker City Planner City of Lake Elmo 651-747-3912 ebecker@lakeelmo.org 
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From: Adesoro, Angela M [mailto:angela.m.adesoro@xcelenergy.com]  Sent: Friday, November 11, 2016 2:11 PM To: Emily Becker <EBecker@lakeelmo.org> Subject: FW: Street Lights on Lily Ave in Tana Ridge Development (Proposal Attached) 
  Good Afternoon Emily – The upfront and monthly cost is provided below for our Standard Service Underground and Pre-Pay Option. If the City would like to move forward a contract would be prepared for the upfront cost.    Lily Ave  in Tana Ridge Street Light Project:     

1. The Standard Service Underground Option upfront installation cost is - $0.00. The monthly underground rate (A30) 30-40W(4,000 Lumens) Light Emitting Diode per luminaire is - $18.31.  Install 4-30-40W LED cobra fixtures on 30’ direct buried fiberglass poles. Install by direct bore approx. 60’ of #6 AL DX in 1½” conduit.  Restoration is not included.    
2. The Pre-Pay Option upfront installation cost is - $11,872.90.  The monthly pre-pay option rate (A30) 30-40W (4,000 Lumens) Light Emitting Diode per luminaire is - $4.38.   Install 4-30-40W LED cobra fixtures on 30’ direct buried fiberglass poles. Install by direct bore approx. 60’ of #6 AL DX in 1½” conduit.  Restoration is not included.    Under our Standard Service Option the customer pays for excess footage only. There is a higher monthly fee per luminaire for the electricity and maintenance. Xcel Energy maintains this system as long as the customer requests. Under our Pre-Pay Option the customer pays for the entire project upfront. In return there is a lower monthly fee per luminaire for the electricity and maintenance. Xcel Energy maintains this system for 25 years.   If you have any questions please let me know. Thank you.   

  
Angela Adesoro 
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature 
Project Coordinator, Outdoor Lighting  
825 Rice Street, St Paul, MN 55117  
P: 651.229.2255 F: 651.229.2596 
E:  angela.m.adesoro@xcelenergy.com       
From: Adesoro, Angela M  Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 1:42 PM To: 'Emily Becker' Subject: RE: Street Lights on Lily Ave in Tana Ridge Development   Good Afternoon Emily – Yes, I can provide you a bid for Lily Ave. If any additional information is needed I will let you know. Thank you!   
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Angela Adesoro 
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature 
Project Coordinator, Outdoor Lighting  
825 Rice Street, St Paul, MN 55117  
P: 651.229.2255 F: 651.229.2596 
E:  angela.m.adesoro@xcelenergy.com     
From: Emily Becker [mailto:EBecker@lakeelmo.org]  Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 1:45 PM To: Adesoro, Angela M Subject: FW: Street Lights on Lily Ave in Tana Ridge Development   
XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution 
before clicking on any links or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information 
please visit the Phishing page on XpressNET. 
Angela,   Would I be able to get another quote for street lights on Lily Avenue within the City? This is off of 50th Street in the City towards the northeastern portion of the City. Residents are looking for pricing for 3-4 street lights (we would probably go with the LED cobra design similar to the ones we had in Tablyn Park as they were the most cost-effective). Please let me know what more I would need to do to obtain a quote for this.     
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Emily Becker  City Planner City of Lake Elmo 651-747-3912 ebecker@lakeelmo.org 

   
From: Delaney Berger [mailto:delaneyberger@me.com]  Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 1:37 PM To: Emily Becker <EBecker@lakeelmo.org> Subject: Re: Street Lights on Lily Ave in Tana Ridge Development 
  
Emily we are having a meeting with the members on December 8th to discuss feasibility. 
  
Once that meeting is over and it is clear that everyone is in favor we will proceed with your request and collect 
petition. 
  
Short version is that there has been a lot of vandalism in the neighborhood.  Additionally the lighting offers 
another level of safety for walkers and drivers at night as the area is used heavily by both human and animal 
traffic. 
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We were thinking about 3 to 4 lights and mostly are open minded as to where the lights would be installed as 
long as it generally covers  Lily ave N. 
  
Please proceed with the quote.  Is this something that the city would pay for or is it expected that the association 
would have to? 
  
Respectfully, Delaney 
  
  


